From: Hamilton, Andrew

Sent: 02 November 2004 19:44

To: Owens, Ambrose: Gowdy, Clive
Subject:

FW: UTV Insight Programme

Please note the formal return from Dr. Livingstone With regard to Prima
Andrew Hamiiton

----- Original Message-----
From: Livingstone, Jim

Sent: 02 November 2004 18:04
To: Hamilton, Andrew
Cc:

: Frew, Leslie: Sullivan, Dean
Subject: RE: UTV Insight Programme

’ Original Message-----

From: Hamilton, Andrew
Sent: 29 October 2004 17:23
) To: Frew, Leslie: Livingstone, Jim; Sullivan, Dean
"%. Subject: FW: UTV Insight Programme
Dear all
 would be grateful if you would give this a high priority and confirm to Mme when complete. Note deadline of 5
November
Andrew
----- Original Message-----
From: Young, Christine
Sent: 28 October 2004 15:42
To: Don Hill; Doreen Wilson; Dr Henrietta Campbell: Hamilton, Andrew; John Cole (E-mail); Judith Hill; Norman Morrow; Paul Martin; |
Paul Simpson
Cc: Owens, Ambrose; Maguire, Philip
Subject:

FW: UTv Insight p

rogramme

Christini

<< File: cg160.doc >>
----- Original Message-----

From: Young, Christine
Sent: 28 October 2004 15:
To: 'sburnside

! Subject: UTV Insigh Fogramme
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